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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Haldia Energy Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Haldia Energy Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement ‘of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally acceped in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
‘equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the “Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
" accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Cempany’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls systern in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that.a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lous including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2 to this report:

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 36 to the Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. . There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding.
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any materia! misstatement.

v.  No dividend was declared or paid during the year by the company.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant-transactions recorded in the software (Refer Note 51 to the financial
statements). Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail of
previous year has been preserved by the Companv as per the statutory requirements
for record retention to the extent it was enabled and recorded in the previous year.

For Kunal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 316003E

CA Asitava Roy
Kolkata Partner
Dated: May 14, 2025 Membership No. 052787

UDIN: 25052787BMKRUH3031
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Annexure - 1 to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the members of Haldia Energy Limited of even date

i. (a) (A) The Company- is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation, of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress
and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting under clause
3 (1)(a)(B) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The property, plant and equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the
Management during the year according to a phased program designed to cover all assets over
a period of 5 years and nc material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business. .

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name
of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (and right of use assets)
during the year.

. (e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company. .

ji. (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed.

(b) The Company has a working capital limit in excess of % 5 crore sanctioned by banks based on

- the security of current assets. The quarterly statements, in respect of the working capital limits

have been filed by the Coinpany with such banks and such statements are in agreement with
the books of account of the Company for the respective periods, which were subject to review.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 18¢ of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of the loans and investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections
73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent notified. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause 3 (v) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

Vi We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
products where, pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the
maintenance of cost records has been specified under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act,
and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts ard records have been made
and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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vii. (@) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues, including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable,
with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof

were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub clause (a) above that have not
been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

viii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

ix. (a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings
to any bank.

‘() According to the information and explanations given to us including and representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way of term loans during the year and there has been no
utilization during the current year of the term loans obtained by the company during any
previous years. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(@ In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the C>rapany, funds raised by the Company
on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) and
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally)
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi. (@) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period
covered by our audit.

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the
period covered by our audit.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to n1s including the representation made
to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.
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xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party
Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed
under section 133 of the Act.

xiv. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for
the period under audit.

XV. The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

XVi. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable. Regarding Clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order, as represented to us by the
management of the Company, the Group has 5 (five) Core Investment Companies as a part of
the Group.

xvii. The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention which' causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx. (a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to
be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in
compliance with second proviso to sub section (5) of section 135 of the Act. This matter has
been disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements. -
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(b) All amounts that are unspent under sub section (5) of section 135 of the Act, pursuant to any
ongoing project, has been transferred to special account in compliance with provisions of sub
section (6) of section 135 of the said Aect. This matter has been disclosed n note 38 to the

financial statements.

xxi. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in
respect of said clause under this report.

For Kunal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 316003E

bk

CA Asitava’ﬁy
Kolkata Partner
Dated: May 14, 2025 Membership No. 052787

UDIN: 25052787BMKRUH3031
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Annexure - 2 to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the members of Haldia Energy Limited of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Haldia Energy Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicabie to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the
ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and thei operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
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that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. .Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of anv evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Kunal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 316003E

ey

CA Asitava Roy
Kolkata Partner
Dated: May 14, 2025 Membership No. 052787

UDIN: 25052787BMKRUH3031
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CIN: U74210WB1994PLC066154

Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051

Email. haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Renistered Office: 24, Lord Sinha Road. First Floor. Kolkata-700 071

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025 (% in crore)
: As at As at
Earfitylals Hofes March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
a, Property, plant and equipment 2 3,182.07 3,43261
b. Capital work in progress 2 1.27 1.25
c. Financial assets
i. Investments 3 34.74 27.99
il. Loans 4 0.51 0.62
d. Other nan-currernt assels 5 5.83 5.80
Total non-current assets (A) 3,224.42 3.468.37
2. Current assets
a. Inventories 6 106.15 158.51
b. Financial assets
i, Trade receivables 7 1,409.18 756.52
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 8 41979 81.22
iii. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 9 227.65 261.57
iv. Loans 10 0.31 0.32
v. Other financial assets 11 1,239.96 1,441.03
c. Other current assets 12 53.20 53.98
d. Current {ax assets (net) 8.02 9.22
Taotal current assets (B) 3,465,26 2.762.37
Requlatory deferral account balances {C) 26 1.374.23 1,439.70
TOTAL ASSETS (A+B+C) 8.064.61 7.670.44
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a. Equity share capital 13 1,203.44 1,203.44
b. Other equity 14 2,887.21 2.609.26
Total equity D) 4,100.65 3,812.70
LIABILITIES
1. Non-current liabilities
a, Financial liabilities
|, Borrowings 15 2,002.05 1,870.46
il. Lease liabilities 16 52.20 59.71
iii. Trade payables 17
(a) Total outstanding dues to Micro Enterprise & Small Enterprises - -
{b) Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than Micro Enterprise
y 2.82 4.84
& Small Enterprises
iv. Other financial non current liabilities 18 66.34 66.49
b. Provisions 19 12.77 8.98
¢. Deferred tax liabilities (net) 42 728.52 7658.06 |
Total non-current liabilities (E) 2,862.70 2.778.54
2. Current liabilities
a. Financial liabilities
i, Borrowings 20 866.55 836.91
ii, Lease liabilities 21 7.51 6.47
jii. Trade payables 22
{a) Total outstanding dues to Micro Enlerprise & Small Enterprises 0.94 0.75
(b) Total outstandlng dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprise 62.76 70.09
& Small Enterprises
iv. Other financial liabilities 23 156.72 157.44
b. Other current liabilities 24 5.88 5.43
¢. Provisions 25 0.90 2.11
Total current liabilities (F) 1,101.26 1.079.20
[Requlatory deferral account balances 1G) 28 - -
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES D+E+F+G) _8.064.51 7,670.44

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date

For Kunal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 316003E

S

CA Asitava Roy
Pariner
Membership No.: 052787

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LY

Brajesh Singh
Managing Direclor
DIN: 10335052

DIN: 05307577

Q%MY\

Sayak Chatterjee
Company Secretary

Chi4f Financial Officer

By




Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLC066154
Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051
Email: haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Reaistered Office: 2A, Lord Sinha Road. First Floor, Kolkata-700 071

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Rincrore)
No. Particulars Notes
2024-25 2023-24
| Revenue from operations 27 2,076.37 1,971.48
1] Other income 28 37.72 28.09
Il Total income (1+11) 2,114.09 1,999.57
1\ Expenses
Cost of fuel 29 1,038.78 1,169.51
Employee benefit expenses 30 58.83 54.53
Finance costs 31 237.82 256.50
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 32 263.02 261.42
Other expenses 33 157.43 218.79
Total expenses 1,755.88 1,960.75
VvV Profit before requlatory income / (expense) and tax (Ill-1V) 358.21 38.82
VI Regulatory income / (expense) 35 (64.77) 230.00
Vil Profit before tax (V+VI) 293.44 268.82
Vil Tax expense 42
- Current tax (51.27) (47.72)
- Deferred tax 41.54 32.50
Total tax expense (9.73) (15.22
IX Profit for the year (VII+VIII) 283.71 253.60
X Other comprehensive income
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (3.06) (0.65)
- Income tax on above 0.53 0.1
- Gain/(loss) on fair value of Investments 6.76 11.53
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 4.23 10.99
Xl Total comprehensive income for the year (IX+X) 287.94 264.59
Earning per equity share 34 B N
Basic & Diluted ( Face value of % 10 per share) 2.36 2.1

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our Report of even date.

For Kunal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 316003E

CA Asitava Roy

Partner
Membership No.: 052787

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

DINT05307577

S

Sayak Chattjj:j)“—‘(

Company Secretary

Brajesh Sipgh
Managing Directer
DIN: 10336052

afufiala Roy
Chief Financial Officer




Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLCO066154

Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051

Email: haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Reqistered Office: 24, Lord Sinha Road, First Floor, Foolkata-700 071

Statement of Cash Flow for the period ended March 31, 2025 (X in crore)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

A, Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 29344 268.82
Adjustments for

| oss/(Zain) on sale/disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) 0.08 (0.01)
Depreciation and amorlisation expenses 263.02 261.42
(Gain on sale of current investments (net) (6.31) (4.21)
Finance costs 237.82 256.50
Interest income (29.57) (21.62)
Unwinding of discount on financial instrument {0.24) (0.31)
Dividend Income 10.65) (0.82)
Operating profit before working capital changes 757.59 759.77
Adjustments for change in:

Trade & other receivables (410.25) (4.44)
Inventories 52,36 215
Met change in regulatory deferral account balances 64.77 (230.00)
Trade and olher payables (47.74) {30.51)
Cash generated from operations 416.73 496.97
Income Tax paid (net of refund) (49.00) {46.00)
Net cash flow from operating activities 367.73 450.97
B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment / capital work-in-progress (13.06) (4p.81)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.50 0.05
Sale/(purchase) of current investments (net) 6.31 4.21
Net movement in bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 33.92 14.31
Dividend received 0.65 0.82
Interest received 31.89 18.20
Net cash used in investing activities 60.21 (3.32)
C. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from non-current borrowings 550.00 -
Repayment of non-current borrowings (net of re-finance loan) (389.41) (386.90)
Net! movement in cash credit facilities and other current borrowings - (85.00)
Paymient of lease liabilities (12.78) (12.47)
Finance costs paid {237.18) {255.30)
Net cash used in financing activities (89.37) (739.67)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 338.57 (2982.02)
Cash and cash equivalents - Opening Balance (Refer Note 8) 81.22 373.24
Cash and cash equivalents - Closing Balance (Refer Note 8) 419.79 81.22
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars April 1,2024 Cash Flows Others March 31, 2025
Cuirent borrowings 450.00 - 450.00
Non-Current borrowings (including current maturities) 2,261.26 160.59 2,421.85
Lease Liabilities 66.18 (12.78) 6.30 69.70
Total liabilities from financing activities 2,777.44 147.81 6.30 2,931.55
Particulars April 1,2023 Cash Flows Others March 31, 2024
Current borrowings 535.00 (85.00) 450.00
Non-Currant borrowings (including current maturities) 2,648.16 (386,90) 2,261.26
|Lease Liabilities 71.74 (12.47) 6.91 66.18
Total liabilities from financing activities 3,254.90 (484.37) 6.91 2,777.44

Thie is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our Report of even date

For Kunal & Associates
Chartered Accountanls

ml:jglstralmn Nymber; 316003E 755

CA Asitava -
Partner R
Membarship No.: 052787

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sayak Challerjee
Company Secratary

Brajesh Singh
Managing Direg:tor
DIN: 1033505

ChiefiFinancial Officer




Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLC066154
Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051
Email: haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Renistered Office: 2A, Lord Sinha Road. First Floar, Kolkata-700 071

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

a. Equity Share Capital

For vear ended March 31, 2025

(X in crore)

Particulars

Balance at the
beginning of the
reporting period

Changes in equity
share capital during
the year

Balance at the end of
the reporting period

Equity Shares of # 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

1,203.44

1.203.44

For year ended March 31, 2024

Balance at the

Changes in equity

Balance at the end of

Particulars
beginning of the | share capital during the reporting period
reporting period the year
Equity Shares of 2 10 each issued, subiscribed and fully paid 1,203.44 - 1,203.44
b. Other Equity
For year ended March 31, 2025
Reserves and Surplus®
Equity Instruments
Particulars i General . . . through Other Total
Capital Reserve unforeseen Retained Earnings .
Reserve ) ) Comprehensive
exigencies Income
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 0.00 0.01 - 2,601.27 7.99 2,609.27
Profit for the year - - - 283.71 - 283.71
Transfer to/ffrom retained earnings - - 2347 (23.47) - -
Other comprehensive income - - - (2.53) 6.76 4.23
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 23.47 257.71 6.76 287.94
Balance at the end of the reporting period 0.00 0.01 23.47 2,858.98 14.75 2,897.21
For year ended March 31, 2024
Reserves and Surplus*
Equity Instruments
Particulars . General i . . through Other Total
Capital Reserve unforeseen Retained Earnings N
Reserve . - Comprehensive
exigencies tncome
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 0.00 0.01 - 2,348.20 (3.54) 2,344.67
Profit for the year 2 - - 253.60 - 253.60
Transfer toffrom retained earnings - - - - - -
Other comprehensive income - - - (0.54) 11.63 10.99
Total Gomprehensive Income for the year - - - 253.06 11.53 264.59
Balance at the end of the reporting period 0.00 0.01 - 2,601.26 7.99 2,609.26

*(refer note 14)

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our Report of even date.

For Kunal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firmn Registration Number: 316003E

4&1 d 7
CA Asitava Roy B’

Partner
Membership No.: 052787

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 14, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

- 05307577

S

Company Secretary

Sayak Chatlerjee |'

r'l//

Brajesh Sirjgh
Managing

irector

DIN: 1033p052




Haldia Energy Limited
CIN: U74210WB1994PLC0O66154
Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051

Email:

haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Registered Office: 2A, Lord Sinha Road, First Floor, Kolkata-700 071

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

NOTE-1

A.

1)

2)

3)

4)

The operations of the Company are governed by the Electricity Act, 2003 and various Regulations and/or
policies framed thereunder by the appropriate authorities. Accordingly, in preparing the financial
statements the relevant provisions of the said Act, Regulations etc. have been duly considered.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Convention

These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended
from time to time) under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the regulations under the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. These financial
statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on May 14, 2025.

A summary of important accounting policies which have been applied consistently are set out below.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest crore,
except otherwise indicated.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India under historical cost convention on accrual basis except for the following:

a) Investments, except investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, are carried at fair value.
b) certain financial assets and liabilities including derivative instruments measured at fair value.

Accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Property, Plant & Equipment

i) Recognition and measurement

items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing
the asset to the location and condition necessary for its intended use and appropriate borrowing costs.
Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment. These are included in
profit or loss within other gains/ losses. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively. An impairment loss is recognized where
applicable, when the carrying value of tangible assets exceeds its market value or value in use, whichever

is higher.




Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLC0O66154

Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051

Email; haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Registered Office: 2A, Lord Sinha Road, First Floor, Kolkata-700 071

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

5)

6)

7)

8)

ii) Depreciation

In terms of the applicable provisions of the Regulations under the Electricity Act, 2003, depreciation on
items of property, plant, and equipment other than freehold land is provided on straight line method on
prorata basis at the rates specified therein, the basis of which is considered by the West Bengal Electricity
Regulatory Commission (the Hon’ble Commission) in determining the tariff for the year of the Company.
Leasehold land and building is amortized over the unexpired period of the lease.

Investments

investment in associates are carried at deemed cost at transition date and are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An- impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. Investments in equity instruments are measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income.

Inventories

Inventories of stores and spares and fuel are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is
calculated on weighted average basis and comprises expenditure incurred in the normal course of business
in bringing such inventories to their present location and condition. Obsolete, slow moving and defective
inventories are identified at the time of physical verification of inventories and where necessary,

adjustment is made for such items.

Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense is recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity,
in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity.

Current tax represents the amount payable based on computation of tax as per prevailing taxation laws
under the income Tax Act, 1961.

provision for deferred taxation is made using liability method on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected
to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax
assets are recognized subject to the consideration of prudence and are periodically reviewed to reassess
realization thereof. Deferred Tax Liability or Asset will give rise to actual tax payable or recoverable at the
time of reversal thereof. Since tax on profits forms part of chargeable expenditure under the applicable
regulations, deferred tax liability or asset is recoverable or payable through future tariff. Hence, recognition
of deferred tax asset or liability is made with corresponding provision of liability or asset, as applicable.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand,
in banks and demand deposits with banks. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities in the balance sheet.




Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLC066154

Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051

Email: haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Registered Office: 2A, Lord Sinha Road, First Floor, Kolkata-700 071

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

9)

10)

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company's financial statements are presented in INR which is also the functional currency of the
Company.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items
are reported using the closing exchange rate. Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary
items or on reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company's monetary items at the closing rate are
recoghized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

Outstanding loans repayable in foreign currency are restated at the year-end exchange rate. Exchange gains
and losses in respect of such restatement is accounted for as a regulatory income or expense with the
recognition of such amount as refundable or recoverable which will be taken into consideration in
determining the Company's future tariff in respect of the amount settled duly considering as appropriate,
the impact of the contracts entered into for managing risks thereunder.

Financial Asset

The financial assets are classified under the following categories:

a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
b) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss;
c) Equity instruments

The classification of financial assets depends on the Company’s business model for managing financial
assets and the contractual cash flows.

At initial recognition the financial assets are measured at its fair value.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. The losses
arising from impairment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial instruments included within fair value through profit and loss category are measured initially as
well as at each reporting period at fair value plus transaction costs as applicable. Fair value movements are
recorded in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity instruments

Equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. At initial recognition, the Company
makes an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair
value. If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVTOCI), then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the
other comprehensive income (OCl).

Investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures are carried at cost or at deemed cost as considered on the
date of transition to Ind-AS less provision for impairment loss, if any. Investments are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.



Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLC066154

Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051

Email: haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Registered Office: 2A, Lord Sinha Road, First Floor, Kolkata-700 071

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

11)

12)

13)

14)

An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortized cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk (refer note 47).

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Regulatory deferral account balances

The Company is a rate regulated entity and has elected to adopt Ind AS 114, Regulatory Deferral Accounts.
Expenses/Income recognized as Regulatory Income/Expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the
extent recoverable or payable in subsequent periods based on the Company’s understanding of the
provision of the applicable regulations framed by the Hon'ble Commission and/or their
pronouncements/orders, with corresponding balances shown in the Balance Sheet as Regulatory Deferral
Account balances. Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which these

crystalise.

Derivatives

The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps
to hedge its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks respectively. Such derivative financial instruments
are recognised at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as
financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Gains or losses arising from such fair valuation of
derivatives is recognised as regulatory income or expense through Statement of Profit and Loss and would
be considered in determining the Company's future tariff.

Employee Benefits

Contribution to Provident fund is accounted for on accrual basis. Provident fund contributions are made to
a fund administered through the Office of The Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Provisions for
Gratuity liability, Leave Encashment liability and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits liability are made on the
basis of actuarial valuation done at the end of the year by independent actuary.

Actuarial gains or losses in respect of Gratuity liability are recognized in other comprehensive income and
in respect of Leave liability and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits liability, actuarial gain or losses are
recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss.




Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLC066154

Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051

Email: haldiaenergy @rpsg.in

Registered Office: 2A, Lord Sinha Road, First Floor, Kolkata-700 071

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

15)

16)

17)

18)

Revenue from Operations

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.

Earnings from sale of electricity are determined in accordance with the applicable orders of the Hon’ble
Commission. In terms of the applicable regulations and tariff determination process followed by the Hon’ble
Commission, unbilled amounts towards revenue gaps / unapproved FPPCA are recognized considering
applicable tariff regulations. These adjustments/ accruals are carried forward as “Unbilled revenue” under
“Other current financial assets”, which shall be adjusted through future billing based on tariff determination
by the Hon’ble Commission in accordance with the applicable regulations.

Other Income

Other income from investments and deposits etc. is accounted for on accrual basis inclusive of related tax
deducted at source, where applicable.

Finance Costs

Finance Costs comprise interest expenses, applicable gain / loss on foreign currency borrowings in
appropriate cases and other borrowing costs. Such Finance Costs attributable to acquisition and / or
construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of cost of such assets upto the date, where such
assets are ready for their intended use. The balance Finance Costs is charged off to statement of profit and
loss. Finance Costs in case of foreign currency borrowings is accounted for as appropriate, duly considering
the impact of the derivative contracts entered into for managing risks thereof. Interest expense arising from
financial liabilities is accounted for in effective interest rate method.

Leases

Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company assesses
whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of a contract.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right of use asset (ROU) and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements, in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term
of twelve months or less (short-term feases), non lease components (like maintenance charges, etc.) and

leases of low value assets.

For these short-term leases, non lease components and lease of low value assets, the Company recognizes
the lease rental payments as an operating expense.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease
term. ROU assets and lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be

exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any
initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. An impairment loss is recognised where applicable, when the carrying value of ROU assets of
cash generating units exceeds it fair value or value in use, whichever is higher.




Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLC066154

Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051

Email: haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Registered Office: 2A, Lord Sinha Road, First Floor, Kolkata-700 071

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

19)

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

The lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation as result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of
obligation can be estimated reliably.

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle on a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT JUDGEMENTS AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates, judgements and
assumptions which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise
judgement in applying the Company's accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

Estimation of Regulatory Items: Note — 26 & 35

Impairment of Trade Receivables: Note —7

Estimates used in Actuarial Valuation of Employee benefits: Note — 40
Estimates used in Lease liabilities: Note —16 & 21
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Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLC066154
Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051
Email: haldiaenergy@rpsg.in

Reaqistered Office; 2A, Lord Sinha Road. First Floor, Kolkata-700 071

iv) Movement of Capital Work-In-Progress

(X in crore)

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

PARTICULARS
Opening Balance 1.25 217
Additions during the year 11.26 40.98
Capitalised during the year 11.24 41.90
Closing Balance 1.27 1.25
v) Ageing of Capital Work-In-Progress
Ageing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2025 is as follows:
X fi d of
Particulars Amount in capital work-in progress for a period o Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 0.01 0.00 0.61 0.64 1.26
Total 0.01 0.00 0.61 0.64 1.26
Ageing for capital work-in-progress as at March 31, 2024 is as follows:
i ita k-i f f
Particulars Amount in capital work-in progress for a period O Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress - 0.54 0.34 0.37 1.25
Total - 0.54 0.34 0.37 1.25

vi) There are no such project under Capital-Work-in Progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded it

2025 and March 31, 2024.

s cost compared to its original plan as on March 31,
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Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Non current assets (% in crore)
Financial assets
3. Investments

As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Investments in equity instrument (fully paid up) - Quoted
Quoted Investment carried at fair value through OCI*

March 31, 2025: 257,687 Equity Shares of ICICI Bank Limited Z 2 each, fully paid up ; March 31, 2024: 384,608 3474 2799
Equity Shares of ICICI Securities Limited Z 10 each, fully paid up
Total 34.74 27.99

+ pursuant to the scheme of arrangement amongst ICICI Sec
shares of |-Sec, ICICI Bank Ltd shares were issued in the ratio o

4. Loans

urilies Limited (I-Sec), ICIC
f 67:100 (allotted 67 shares of ICICI Bank Ltd against 100 share:

| Bank Limited (ICICI Bank) and their respective shareholders (Scheme) for Delisting of
s each of ICICI Securities Ltd).

Particulars

As at
Margh 31, 2025

Unseacured - considerad good

As at
March 31, 2024

Loans o employess 0.51 062
Total 0.51 0.62 |
5. Other non current assets
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Capital advances - 0.0
Other advances 583 589
Total 5.83 5.90
Current assets
6. Inventories
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Stores and spares 59.55 57.54
Fuel 45.60 100.97
Total 106.15 158.51
Inventory of fuel includes stock of LDO ¥ 2 42 crore (March 31, 2024: T 2 52 crore) and coal stock in transit and at siding € 11 43 crore (March 31, 2024: % 8,81 crore)
Financial Assets
7. Trade receivables

As at As at
Particulars -

* March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Unsecured - cansidered good 1.408.18 756.52
1.409.18 756.52

Ageing for trade receivables as at March 31, 2025 is as follows:

—

Ou ding for following periods from due date of payment

perticulars IEssithanio 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Gross Total

months
Trade receivable - billed
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1,217.01 192.17 - = 1,409.18
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk = - . - =
{iit) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - B >
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good - -
(v} Dispuled Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase In credit risk - - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired = - -
Total trade receivables 1,217.01 192.17 - - 1,409.18
Ageing for trade receivables as at March 31, 2024 is as follows:

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

ek essitiynlo 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Gross Totﬂ

months
Trade receivable - billed
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 756.52 % a a 756.52
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk - = s
{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - = - »
(iv} Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good - - = - .
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk - - - -
{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired = . - = -
Total trade receivables - - 756.52
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(Z in crore)
8. Cash and cash equivalents
: As at As at
Particulars
) March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Balances with banks
- In current accounts 419.57 81.00
- Bank Deposits with original maturity of upto 3 months 018 017
Cash on hand 0.04 0.05
419.79 B81.22
9. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
: As at As at
Particulars
r“ ; March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 |
Bank Deposits with orlalnal maturity more than 3 months (Refer note balow) 227.65 261.57
Total 227.65 261.57

a Amount lying in deposit accounts with banks as at March 31, 2025 includes ¥ 12.52 crore (March 31, 2024: ¥ 1.54 crore) appropriated towards Fund for unforeseen exigencies and
interest attributable thereto

b. Bank deposit with original maturity more than 3 months include E 21,22 crore (March 31, 2024:  5.50 crore) having maturity more than 12 months as on reporting date.

10. Loans
8 As at As at
Particulars
foua March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Unsecured - considered good
Loans to employees 0.31 032
Taotal 0.31 0.32
11. Other financial assets
As at As at
rticul
parficare March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Sscurily deposil 58.31 3409
Interest accrued on bank deposits 242 474
Receivable from parent company 397.00 397.00
Receivable from fellow subsidiary company 390.00 740.00
Inter corporate deposit 143.63 3393
Receivable towards claims and services rendered 29.39 2773
Unbilled revenus 219.21 203,54
Total 1.239.96 1.441.03
12. Other current assets
% As at As at
Particula
i i March 31, 2026 | March 31, 2024
|Prapaid expenses 3.66 516
Capital advances 029 032
Other advances (coal. freight. stores, ofhers) 49.25 48.50
Total 5320 | §3.98




Haldia Energy Limited

CIN: U74210WB1994PLC066154

Telephone: +91 33 2301 4051

Email: haldiaenergy@rpsa.in

Registered Office: 2A, Lord Sinha Road, First Floor, Kolkata-700 071

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

13. Equity share capital (X in crore}
a) Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Authorised 1,250.00 1,250.00
125.00,00,000 (March 31, 2024: 125,00,00,000) Equity Shares of 10 each, fully paid up
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
120,34.41.,048 (March 31, 2024: 120,34.41,049) Equily Shares of ¥ 10 each. fully pad up 1.203.44 1,202.44
Total 1,203.44 1,203.44
b) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vear
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Equity shares oulstanding at the beginning of the period 120.34.41,049 1,203.44 120,34,41,049 1,203.44
Add: Equity shares issued during the period = - - -
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the peariod 120,34,41.049 1.203.44 120,34.41,049 1,203.44

¢) Termslirights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equily shares
of equity shares will be entitled to receive the sal
number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

having a par value of X 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders
les proceeds of the remaining assels of the company after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the

d) Shares of the company held by parent company and shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 ¥ March 31, 2024

Name of the shareholder Number of shares % Number of shares %
CESC Limited (Refer note 41) 120,34,41,049 100 120,34,41,049 100
e) Details of shareholding by promoters
Shares held by promoters at the end of the vear

As at As at - "

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 % cr:e"$‘:;”""9

Name of the Promoter Number of shares| % of total shares | Number of shares | % of total shares
[CESC Limited 120,34,41,049 | 100 120,34,41.049 | 100 -

f) For the period of five years immediately preceding March 31,2025, no shares were alloted as fully paid up pursuant to any contract without consideration being received in cash or alloted as fully

paid up by way of bonus shares or beught back.
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14. A) Other equity (X in crore)
Particulars As at As at
March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024
a) Retained earnings 2.858.88 260126
b} Capital reserve 0.00 0.00
¢} General reserve 0.01 0.01
d) Fund for unforeseen exigencies 23.47 S
&) Equity Instruments through Othor Comprehensive Income 14,75 7.99
Total 2.897.21 2,609.26
B) Retained earnings [ Refer Note Cc1
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

i} Retained eamings

Surplus at the beginning of the year 2,601.27 2,348.20

Add: Profit for the period 283.71 253.60

Less: Transfer to fund for unforseen exigencies 23.47 =

Less: Items Ihat will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (net of tax) 253 054

Closing balance 2.858.98 2,601.26
ii) Capilal reserve 0.00! 0.00
iiiy General reserve 0.01 001
iv) Fund for unforeseen exigencies

QOpening balance -

Add : Transfer durina the vear from Retained Eaminas 2347

Closing balance 23.47 -
v) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

At the beginning of the year 7.99 (3.54)

Add: Gain/(loss) on fair value of Investments 6,76 11.53

At the end of the year 14.75 7.99

C. Nature and purpose of other reserves

Fund for unforseen exigencies has been crealed for dealing with unforseen exigencies and lhe amount transferred during the year will be invested as per the applicable
regulations. Retained Eamings represents profit earned by the Company, net of appropriations till date and adjustments done on transition to Ind AS.Equity Instruments
lhrough Other Comprehensive Income represents lhe cumulative gains and losses arising on fair valuation of equity instruments measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income
Non current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

15. Borrowings

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2025

Secured
Rupee term loans
{from banks

As at
March 31, 2024

LU LRS-

20)

Tatal

242185 2,261.26

2,421.85 2,261.26

| ess- Current malurities of long term borrowings transferred to other current financial liabilities (Refer nole 416,55 386.91
Less: Unamorised frent end fees 3.25 3.89
2.002.05 | 1.870.46

1) Nature of security

The amount of ¥ 1874 35 grore (March 31, 2024: ¥ 2261.26 crore) Is secured with first pari passu charge by way of morigage/Mypathecation of th fixed and current assets of
ihe company including its land, bulldings, the construction therean whare exists, plant and machinary etc and ¥ 547.50 crora (March 31, 2024 Nil ) is secured with first pari

passu charge by way of mortgage/hypothecation of fha mevable fixed and currant assets of the company

2) Major terms of repavment of Non-Current Borrowings:

Maturity Profile of Non-Current Borrwings

Rupee Term Loan

Balance Qutstanding as at March 31, 2025

Current Maturlties

from Banks
BEarrowinns with maturity of upto 1 vear - -
Borrowings with maturity between 1 and 3 vears 146,20 97.47
Borrowings with malurity between 3 and 5 vears 247.50 1500
Borrowings wilh maturity between 5 and 10 vears 2,028,15 304 08
Borrowings with maturity beyand 10 years - -
Total 2421.85 416.55

All of the above are repayable in periodic instalimants ovar the muaturity period of the respective |eans

Interest rales on Rupes Term Loans from Banks are based on spread over respective Lenders benchmark rate,

Maturity Profile of Non-Current Borrwings

Balance Qutstanding as at March 31, 2024
Rupee Term Loan Current Maturities
from Banks

Baorrowings with maturity of upta 1 year

97 47

Earrowings with maturity between 1 and 3 years 24366

Borrawings wilh malurity between 3 and 5 years H i

Barrowings with maturity between 5 and 10 years 2,017.60 289 44

Borrowings with maturity beyond 10 years . -
2,261.26 386.91

Total

Interes rates on Rupee Term Loans from Banks are based on spread over respective Lenders benchmark rate
All of the above are repayable n perindlc Instaliments over the maturify peripd-of e respactive loans

P .|-_'._£\J?
N
(| W)
AT
N _\91

714

e
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16. Lease liabilities {% in crore)

i As at As at

I
Parficulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Leases llabilities 5220 59.71
Tatal 52.20 59.71
(Refer note 43 (or delails)
17. Trade payables
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues to Micro Enlerprise & Small Enlerprises

282

484

{b) Total outstanding dues of Creditors ather than Micrs Enterprisa & Small Enterprisas
Total 2.82 4.84
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2025 is as follows:
5] ding for foll q perjods from due date of payment
icul
Pt Less than 1 year| 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Gross Total
() MSME - - = 3 =
(1) Others - - 282 282
{jii) Disputed dues — MSME = > = . =
(v} Disputed dues - Others = = = - ~
Total trade payables - - - 2.82 2.82
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2024 is as follows:
(s] ding for ing periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 year| 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Gross Total

(I MSME = B z = =
(ii} Others - - 004 480 4.84
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME = N - = <
(iv) Disputed dues - Others = = - - =
Total trade payables - - 0.04 4.80 4.84
18. Other financial non current liabilities
Particulars LI Asat

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Financial quarantee chligations 019 0.34
Cithers £6.15 8515
Total 66.34 66.49
19. Provisions
Particulars LTl L

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provision for employes benafils 12.77 888
Total 12.77 .98
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
20, Borrowinas
Particulars As at As at

March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured

Loans repavable on demand - from banks

Overdraft from banks (Refer nole below) 320.00 290.00
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 15) 416.55 386.91
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand - other loans
Short 1erm loan from bank 130.00 160.00
Total 866.55 836.91

1) Nature of security

The amount of Z 320 crore (March 31, 2024:  290.00 crore) is secured with first pari passu charge by way of mortgage/hypothecation of the fixed and current assets of the

company including its land, buildings, the construction thereon where exists, plant and machinery etc.

2) The quarterty retums or statemenls of current assets filed by the company with banks are in agreement with the books of accounts and there are no discrepancies

21. Lease liabilities

i As at As at
P
artioutars March31,2028 |  March31,2024 |
Lease habllities 7.51 6.47
Total 7.51 6.47
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{Z in crore)
22. Trade pavables
Particulars LIC s
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues to Micro Enterprise & Small Enterprises 094 075
{b) Total outstanding dues of Creditars other than Micro Entarprisa & Small Enterpnses 5276 70.09
Total 63.70 70.84
There is no delay in payment to Micro Enterprise & Small Enterprises parties and hence no interesl has been accured/paid
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2025 is as follows:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 year| 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Gross Total
(il MSME 0.94 - - 0.94
(i) Others 62.76 - = . 6276
(ili) Disputed dues — MSME - - = - -
(v} Cisputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total trade payables 63.70 - - = 63.70
Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2024 is as follows:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 year| 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Gross Tolal
(1} MSME 075 - ] 075
(if) Others 70.09 - - = 70.09
(lil) Disputed dues — MSME 2 = 3
(iv) Disputed dues - Others = B & - .
Total trade payables 70.84 S - - 70.84
23. Other financial liabilities
N As at As at
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Liabilites on capital account 037 154
Others 156,35 155 90
Total 156.72 157.44
24, Other current liabilities
Particulars et AsTat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
DOther payables - Statutory dues 588 543
Total 5.88 543
25. Provisions
As at As at
!
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provisien for employee benefits 0.90 211
Total 0.90 211
26. Reg y deferral
: As at Asat
Raricare March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Reg y deferral t - debit 1,374.93 1,439.70
Regulatory deferral account - credit balances = =

(Refer note 35 for details)
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27. Revenue from operations (Xin crore)
Particulars
2024-25 2023-24
a. Earnings from sale of electricity 2,075.40 1,969.58
b. Other operating revenue
Others 0.97 1.90
Total 2,076.37 1,971.48
28. Other income
Particulars
2024-25 2023-24
Interest income
From bank 17.45 18.24
Interest on inter corporate deposit 12.12 3.38
Other non-operating income
Dividend Income 0.65 0.82
Gain on sale of current investments (net) 6.31 4.21
Unwinding of discount on financial instrument 0.24 0.31
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) - 0.01
Others 0.95 1.12
Total 37.72 28.09
29. Cost of fuel
Particulars
2024-25 2023-24
Consumption of coal
Quantity in tonnes 31,04,057 31,36,563
Value 1,036.18 1,166.48
(Includes Biomass:  Nil, previous year ¥ 0.06 Crore)
Consumption of oil
Quantity in kilolitres 348 399
Value 2.60 3.03
Total 1,038.78 1,169.51
Cost of fuel includes freight ¥ 396.77 crore (previous year: ¥ 431.80 crore)
30. Employee benefit expenses
Particulars
2024-25 2023-24
Salaries and bonus 57.00 49.9
Contribution to provident and other funds 1.97 2.1
Employees' welfare expenses 2.92 3.16
Sub-total 61.89 55.18
Transfer to/(from) other comprehensive income 3.06 0.65
Total 58.83 54.53
31. Finance costs
Particulars
2024-25 2023-24
Interest expense 228.39 246.72
Other borrowing costs 9.43 9.78
Total 237.82 256.50
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(Z in crore)

32. Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Particulars

2024-25 2023-24
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 263.02 261.42
Total 263.02 261.42
33. Other expenses
Particulars

2024-25 2023-24
Consumption of stores and spares 21.73 20.75
Repairs
--Plant and machinery 36.94 38.15
--Building 0.63 0.37
Rent 2.45 2.38
Insurance 6.47 8.45
Remuneration to auditors
-- As Statutory auditor 0.12 0.11
-- As Tax auditor 0.02 0.02
-- Others 0.02 0.03
Rates and taxes 0.77 0.23
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) 0.08 -
Corporate social responsibility expenses 7.76 10.40
Miscellaneous expenses (Net of credit adjustments) 80.44 137.80
Total 157.43 218.79

a. Rent includes payment on account of short term leases of # 0.20 crare (previous year: ¥ 0.18 crore).

b. Miscellaneous expenses include a sum of ¥ 21.00 crore (previous year: ¥ 115.00 crore) towards donation under Section 182 of the Companies Act,

2013 and a sum of ¥ 53.10 crore (previous year: ¥ 37.76 crore) towards cost of IT outsourced services.

34. Earnings per share (EPS)

Particulars

2024-25 2023-24
Face value of equity shares 10 10
Profit After Tax (% crore) 283.71 253.60
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 120,34,41,049 120,34,41,049
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share () 2.36 2.1

35. Regulatory Income / (Expenses)

Regulatory income / (expenses) arise to the Company pursuant to the regulatory provisions applicable to the Company under the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 and regulations framed thereunder and disposals made by the Hon'ble Commission on the Company's various petitions /
applications, in terms of the said regulations, including the tariff and APR orders for the years notified till date. The effect of adjustments — income /
(expenses), relating to (a) fuel related costs and those having bearing on revenue account and (b) deferred taxation estimate, as appropriate, based on
the Company’s understanding of the applicable regulatory provisions and applicable orders of the competent authorities, amounting to ¥ (23.23) crore
(previous year: ¥ 262.50) and ¥ (41.54) crore (previous year: ¥ (32.50) crore) respectively have been shown as Regulatory income / (expenses) with

corresponding sums, reflected in Balance Sheet as Regqulatory Deferral Account Balances (refer note 26).

The closing balances as on 31st March, 2025 of regulatory deferral account debit balance comprises of (a) cost of fuel and other adjustments having
bearing on revenue account net of adjustment of advance against depreciation pursuant to change in tariff Regulations w.e.f. 1st April, 2023 and (b)
deferred tax, amounting te ¥ 648.41 crore (March 31, 2024: ¥ 671.64 crore) and  726.52 crore (March 31, 2023: ¥ 768.06 crore) respectively.

The accurate quantification and disposal of the matters with regard to Regulatory deferral account balances shall be given effect to, from

receipt of necessary direction from the appropriate authorities relating to the applicable matters in a comprehensive way.

time to time, on
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36. Contingent liabilities and commitments

a. Commitments of the Company on account of estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and the same on
account of letters of comfort issued towards borrowing / financing obligations of fellow subsidiaries from banks, not provided for amounting to
% 0.29 crore (March 31, 2023: % 0.47 crore) and X 117.65 crore (March 31, 2024: T 164.71 crore) respectively.

b. The Company has given bank guarantee of ¥ Nil (March 31, 2024: Z Nil) for procurement of coal and other financial obligations,etc., which

is outstanding as on the reporting date.
¢. Commitments relating to leasing arrangements, refer note 43

37. Quantitative information

Million kWh
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total number of units generated during the year 4,790 4,564
Total number of units consumed in generating stations 346 339
Total number of units sent out 4,445 4,225
Total number of units through deviation settiement mechanism (net) 4 4
Total number of units delivered 4 441 4,221
38. Corporate social responsibility expenses

(Z in crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(i)  Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 7.53 10.33

7.76* 10.40*

(i) Amount of expenditure incurred
(iii) Shortfall at the end of the year
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall
(v) Reason for shortfall

(vi) Nature of CSR activities

(vii) Details of related party transactions
(viiiy Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual
obligation, the movements in the provision during the year should be shown separately

Education, Special Education, Health Care,
Skill Development, Environmental
Sustainability ,Livelihood enhancement
Disaster Management

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

* Including Z 6.75 crore transferred to Unspent CSR Account for the Year 2024-25 (Z 7.35 Crore transferred t

Year 2023-24) for earmarked projects as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

39. Segment reporting

o Unspent CSR Account for the

Based on the "management approach" as defined by ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the Company’s

performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators.

The Company is engaged in generation of electricity and does not operate in any other reportable segments. There are no reportable

geographical segments, since all business is carried out in India.

Revenue of ¥ 2052.40 crore (previous year: ¥ 1952.30 crore) is derived from a single external customer.
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40. Employee Benefits
a) Defined Benefit Plan
The Company sponsors 1

Liabilities at the year end for gratuity, leave encashment and post-
compliance with Ind AS 19 on "Employee Benefits".

b) The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the total defined benefit obligatiol

n over the year are as follows:

he Gratuity pian, which is governed by the Payment of Gratuily Act, 1972. The Company makes annual contribution to independent trust, who in turn, invests in the
Employees Group Gratuity Scheme of eligible funds for qualifying employees.

retirement medical benefits have been determined on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary in

(% in crare)
2024-25 2023-24
Gratuity (Funded) Present value | Fair value of Total Presentvalue | Fair value of Total
of obliaation plan assets amount of oblination plan assets amount
Opening Balance 11.00 (10.45) 0.55 11.16 (10.44) 0.72
Current service cost 0.57 - 0.57 0.67 - 0.67
Past Service Cost = - = = a
Interest expense/(income} 0.60 (0.58) 0.02 073 (0.70) 0.03
Total amount recognised in profit and loss 1.17 (0.58) 0.59 1.40 (0.70) 0.70
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in - 0.00 0.00 - (0.47) (0.47)
interest expense/(income)
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions - - - - - -
(Gain)floss from change in financial assumplions 027 - 0.27 0.08 - 0.08
Experience (gains)/losses 0.14 - 0.14 0.23 - 0.23
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive 0.41 - 0.41 0.31 (0.47) (0.16)
income
Employer contributions {0.54) (0.54) - (0.71) (0.71)
Benefit payments (4.70) 470 - (1.87) 1.87 -
Closing Balance 7.88 (6.87) 1.01 11.00 (10.45) 0.55
Leave Obligation Post retirement medical benefit
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Present value Present value Present value Present value
of obligation of obliaation of obligation of oblination |
Opening Balance 6.49 6.36 4.06 3.04
Current service cost 0.39 0.16 0.31 0.21
Interest expense/(income) 0.39 0.42 0.14 0.1
Past Service Cost - . - -
Remeasurements
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions - - - -
(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions 0.22 0.07 - -
Experience (gains)/losses (0.25) 0.25 - -
Total amount recognised in profit and loss 0.75 0.90 0.45 0.32
Remeasurements
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions - - 0.12
(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions - - 0.61 0.23
Experience (gains)/losses - - 2.04 0.46
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income - - 2.65 0.81
Benefit payments (1.70) (0.77) (0.04) (@11
Closing Balance 5.54 6.49 712 4.06
c) The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity, leave and post retirement medical benefits is as follows:
Particulars 1st year Between Between More than 10 Total
2 -5 vears 6 - 10 years years
March 31, 2025
Defined benefil obligation (gratuity) 1.02 3.58 1.96 8.55 15.11
Leave abligation 0.36 1.70 1.72 757 11.35
Post retirement medical benefit 0.08 0.55 1.35 26.46 28 44
March 31, 2024
Defined benefit abligation (gratuity) 5.00 3.31 212 7.52 17.95
Leave obligation 1.89 1.88 1.75 721 12.73
Posl retirement medical benefit 0.04 042 1.12 27.62 29.20
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d) Sensitivity analysis

(% In crare)

N Gratuity Leave Obligation Post retirement medical benafit
Particulars March 31, 2025| March 31, 2024| March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 March 31, 2025/ March 31,2024
DBO at 315t March with discount rate +1% 7.30 10.49 5.06 6.05 4.55 334
Gorresponding service cost 052 0.63 0.36 0.14 0.35 017
DBO at 31st March with discount rate -1% 8.56 11.59 6.09 7.00 6.62 5.02
Corresponding service cosl 0.64 0.73 043 0.19 0.52 0.26
DBO at 31st:March with +1% salary/benefit escalation 8.56 11.60 6.10 7.00 6.10 4.46
Corresponding service cosl 0.64 0.73 0.43 0.19 0.48 0.23
DEBO at 31st March with -1% salary/benefit escalation 729 10.48 5.05 6,04 4.88 3.70
Corresponding service cast 0.52 0.63 0.36 0.14 037 0.19
DBO at 3tst March with +50% withdrawal rate 789 11.01 5.55 6.50 5.39 4.01
Comesponding service cost 0.57 0.68 0.39 0.16 042 0.21
DEO at 315t March with -50% withdrawal rate 7.87 10.99 5.53 6.48 549 410
Comresponding service cost 0.57 0.67 0.39 0.16 0.42 0.21
DBEO at 31st March with +10% mortality rate 7.88 11.00 554 6.49 531 3.98
Corresponding service cost 0.57 0.67 0.39 0.16 0.41 0.21
DBO at 31st March with -10% mortality rate 7.88 11.00 5.54 6.49 5.57| 413
Corresponding service cost 0.57 0.67 0.38 0.16 0.43 0.21

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assu
assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to signi
obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as wi

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period

(e) Major categories of total plan assets as per the Gratuity Trust Fund

mptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the
ficant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit
hen calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.

Gratuity 2024-25 2023-24
Cash & cash equivalents 6.87 10.45
6.87 10.45

Unquoted market price

(f) Actuarial assumptions

Post retirement medical benefit

Particulars Gratuity Leave Obligation
March 31, 2025] March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025| March 31, 2024| March 31, 2025| March 31, 2024
6.50% 6.95% 6.50% 5.95% 6.50% 6.95%

Discount rate current year (%a)
Mortality rate

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
ultimate ultimate ultimate ultimate ultimate ultimate
Expected Re ing Life (in years) 2024-25 2023-24|
Employees Gratuity Fund 8.60 5.59
JMS Gratuity Fund 18.22 18.46
Leave Obligation 10.74 8.82
Post retirement medical benefit 10.60 11.29
Expected contributions to be paid in next year for gratuity ¥ 1,01 crore.
Expected contributions to be paid for next year for leave obligation & medical is T Nil.
(g) Plan assets consist of funds maintained with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited
2024-25 2023.-24
0.00 (0.47)

Actual return on plan assets

h) Risk exposure

The Plans in India typically expose the Company to some risks, the most significant of which are detailed below:

i) Discount Rate Risk: Decrease in discount rate will increase the value of the liability, However, this will partially offset the i

ncrease in the value of plan assets.

ii) Future Salary Increase Risk: In case of gratuity & leave the scheme cost is sensitive to the assumed future salary escalation rates for all last drawn salary linked defined benefit Schemes. If

actual future salary escalations are higher than that assumed in the valuation actual Scheme cost and hence the valu

dependent on future salary levels

iii) Demographic Risk: In the valuation of the liabitity certain demographic (mortality and attrition rates) assumptions are made. The Company is ex

experience eventually being worse compared to the assumptions thereby causing an increase in the Scheme cost.

iv) Regulatory Risk: New Act/Regulations may come up in future which could increase the liability significantly in case of leave obligation and PR

requirements of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (as amended up-to-date).

Defined contribution plan

e of the liability will be higher than that estimated. But PRMB is not

posed fo this risk to the extent of actual

MB. Gratuity benefit must comply with the

The Company mainiains a Provident Fund with the Regional Provident Fund authorities where contributions are made by the Company as well as by the employees. An amount of ¥ 1.97 crore

{previous year: ¥ 2.11 crore) has been charged off to Statement of Profit and Loss.
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41. Related party transaction

(a) Parent entity

Ownership interest

Name

Relationship

Place of
incorporation

As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

CESC Limited

Parent Company |India

100% 100%

(b) Entities under common control

Name

Dhariwal Infrastructure Limited

Jharkhand Electric Company Limiled
Spencer's Retail Limited

Quest Properlies India Limited

RPG Power Trading Co Limited

RPSG Venlures Limited

RPSG Resources Private Limited
Integrated Coal Mining Limited
Woodlands Multispeciality Hospital Limited

(c) Key Management Personnel

Particulars

Relationship

Dr. Sanjiv Goenka

K Shashwat Goenka
Mr, Debanjan Mandal

Mr. Noshir Naval Framjee
Ms. Gargi Chatterjea

Mr. Rabi Chowdhury

Mr. Brajesh Singh

Jr. Subir Kumar Saha

Mr: Arunava Roy

Director
Director (w.e.f 18.10.2024)
Director
Director (till 09.02.2025 )
Director
Managing Director lill 27.5.24
Managing Director w.e.f. 28.5.24
Sr Vice President & Chief Financial
Officer till April 04, 2024
Chief Financial Gfficer w.e f.
10.01.25

(d) Other Related Parties

|H.:,|.-ka Energy Limiled Group Gratuily Trust

(e) Transactions with related parties ( in crore)
Nature of Transactions Parent Company Entities under common control Other Related Parties Key Manag t Personnel
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Income from sale/services 2,060.05 1,952 30 - - - - B
Other advancesisecurity deposit (given)/received 000 - 325.75 78.00 - - - -
Expenses Incurred/Services received 015 004 78.80 63.07 - - - -
Expenses recoverable - - 1.34 066 - : 3
Expenses payable 491 095 0.26 - - - - -
Retiral Fund - - = - 101 0.55 - -
Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel
-Short lerm employee benefits - - - 3.20 8.22
-Post employment benefits - . - = - 0.32 0.68
Remuneration to Directors - - - - 8.51 881
Closing Balance
Debit 1,801.63 1,152.60 448.45 773.78 - - - -
Credit E - - - 1.01 0.55 9.33 8.65
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42. Income tax expense

(Xin crore)

a) The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) based on the temporary difference as at March 31, 2025 are as

under:
Particulars FEldt gy
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Liabilities
Excess of tax depreciation over book depreciation (778.29) (819.66)
Others (3.28) (3.22)
Total (781.57) (822.88)
Assets
Unabsorbed tax losses/ depreciation - -
ltems covered under section 43B 1.93 2.27
Others 53.12 52.55
Total 55.05 54.82
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability) - (Net) (726.52) (768.06)
Net deferred tax liability of ¥ 726.52 crore as above has been recognised. (Deferred Tax Liability March 31, 2024: ¥ 768.06
crore has been recognised)

b) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

: As at As at
particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Accounting profit before tax after comprehensive Income 290.38 268.17
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate (Current year 34.944% and 101.47 93.71
Previous year 34.944%)

Tax effect of amounts adjustable in calculating taxable income/expenses not =6 (=)

considered for tax purpose including difference in depreciation

MAT & other adjustments (145.87) (71.69)
9.20 15.11

Tax Expense

43. Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company includes Right-of-use assets in the opening balance as on 01.04.2024,
additions, deletion, depreciation and closing balance for the year ended 31.03.2025 amounting to ¥ 135.78 crore,Z Nil T Nil, %
898 crore and ¥ 126.80 crore respectively (previous year: ¥ 144.81 crore, ¥ Nil,Z Nil ,  9.03 crore and ¥ 135.78 crore

respectively). Depreciation/amortisation expense and carrying amount of right-of-

use asset as on 31.03.2025 of land and

building  1.19 crore, ¥ 7.78 crore, ¥ 89.76 crore and 37.04 crore respectively (previous year: ¥ 1.22 crore, ¥ 7.81 crore, ¥

90.95 crore and % 44.83 crore respectively) and the corresponding movement in i

abilities during the year provided in the table

below:

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Lease liabilities as at April 1, 2024 66.17 71.74
Additions - -
Deletion - -
Finance cost expense 6.31 6.91
Payment during the year (12.77) (12.48
Balance as at March 31, 2025 59.71 66.17

Future minimum lease payments during next one year ¥ 7.51 crore (previous year. Z 6.47 crore)

than five years ¥ 37.99 crore (previous year: ¥ 39.08 crore) and later i
applying 10% as weighted average incremental borrowing rate. YA ’ll‘—_t?

, later than one year but not later
five years ¥ 14.21 crore (previous year: 20.63 crore)
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44. Financial instruments

a) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at year end:

(% in crore)
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Amortized cost FVTOCI FVTPL Amortized cost FVTOCI FVTPL
Financial assets
Investment in equity - 34.74 - - 27.99 -
instruments
Loans to employees 0.82 = - 0.94 - -
Security deposits 58.31 - - 34.09 - -
Trade receivables 1,409.18 - - 756.52 - -
Cash and cash equivalents 419.79 - - 81.22 - -
Bank balances other than 227.65 - - 261.57 - -
cash and cash equivalents
Advances to parent 397.00 - - 397.00 n -
company
Advances to subsidiaries 390.00 - - 740.00 - -
Inter corporate deposit 143.63 - - 33.93 - -
Other financial assets 251.02 236.01 - -
Total 3,297.40 34.74 - 2,641.28 27.99 B
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 2,868.60 - - 2,707.37 - -
Lease liabilities 59.71 - - 66.18 - -
Trade payables 66.52 - - 75.68 - -
Other financial liabilities 223.06 - - 223.93 - -
Total 3,217.89 - - 3,073.16 - -

The fair value of the above are close to their amortised costs due to their short term nature.

b) Fair value hierarchy

The table shown below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined below:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at March 31, 2025

Financial assets

Investment in equity instruments 34.74 - - 34.74
Total financial assets 34.74 - - 34.74
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at March 31, 2024

Financial assets

Investment in equity instruments 27.99 - - 27.99
Total financial assets 27.99 - - 27.99

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values
1) The fair values of the quoted instruments are based on price quotations at the reporting date.

2) The carrying amount of trade receivables, trade payables, investment in commercial paper, receivable towards claims and services rendered,
other bank balances, interest accrued payable/receivable, cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to

their short term nature.
3) Loans including security deposits, non-current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate.

4) Fair value of financial instruments which is determined on the basis of discounted cash flow apalysis, considering the nature, risk profile and
other qualitative factors. The carrying amounts will be reasonable approximation of the fair value:~
/.
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45. Ratios

The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 % Change
Current ratio 31 26 22.9%
Debt-equity ratio 0.7 0.7 -1.5%
Debt service coverage ratio 13 1.2 5.4%
Return on equity (ROE) 7.2% 6.9% 4.1%
Inventory turnover ratio 14.08 11.4 23.1%
Trade receivables turnover ratio 1.9 3.1 -38.6% *
Trade payables turnover ratio 211 225 -6.3%
Net working capital turnover ratio 1.03 1.1 -7.7%
Net profit ratio 13.4% 1 12.7% 5.8%
Return on capital emplioyed (ROCE) 7.6% 8.1% -5.4%
Return on Investment 8.6% 4.4% 95.3% **

Note: -
+ \ariation is owing to increase in average trade receivables.
** \ariation is owing to decrease in average investment value coupled with increased rate of return.

Formulae for computation of above ratios are as follows:

Current Ratio = Total Current Assets / Total Current Liabilities

Debt Equity Ratio = Non Current Borrowings (including current maturities of long-term debts) + Current Borrowings / Total Equity
Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Profit after tax + Depreciation + Deferred tax provisions+ Finance costs / Finance costs + Lease rent expense (excluding short term lease
rent) + Debt repayments (net of proceeds utilised for refinancing)

Return on Equity (ROE) = Profit after tax / Average Total Equity

Inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of Fuel / Average Fuel Inventory

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio = Revenue from Operations / Average Trade Receivables

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = Cost of Fuel / Average Trade Payable for cost of fuel

Net Working Capital Turnover Ratio = Revenue from Operations / Average Working Capital

Net profit ratio = Profit after Tax / Total Income

Return On Capital employed (ROCE) = Eamning before interest and taxes / Capital Employed

Capital Employed = Total Equity + Non Current Borrowings (including current maturities of long-term debts) + Current Borrowings
Return On Investment = Income generated from investments/ Average invested funds in treasury investment

46. Other Statutory Information:

i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

i) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

iif) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which s yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the

Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsaever by or on behalf of the company (Uitimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(Funding Party) with the understanding {(whether recorded in writing

(a) directly or Indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(vii) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).
{viii) Since the Company does not have any subsidiary, compliance with the provisions of layers of subsidiaries under the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules made
thereunder, does not apply to the Company.
(ix) The Compary is maintaining its books of account in electronic mode and these books of account are acces:

has been kept in servers physically located in India on a daily basis.
(x) The quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with the banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts.

sible in India at all times and the back-up of books of account
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47. Financial risk management and Capital management

The Company's operations of generation of electricity are governed by the provisions of the Electricity Act 2003 and Reguiations framed
thereunder by the West Bengal Electricity Regulatory Commission and accordingly the Company, being a generating company under the
said statute, is subject to regulatory provisions/ guidelines and issues evolving therefrom, having a bearing on the Company's liquidity,
earning, expenditure and profitability, based on efficiency parameters provided therein including timing of disposal of applications / matters

by the authority.

The Company has been managing the operations keeping in view its profitability and liquidity in terms of above regulations. In order to
manage credit risk the Company periodically conducts review of the financial conditions of its customers, current economic trends and
analysis of accounts receivables. Credit risk towards Investment of surplus funds is managed by obtaining support of credit rating and
appraisal by external agencies and lending bodies.

The Company manages its liquidity risk on financial liabilities by maintaining healthy working capital and liquid fund position keeping in view
the maturity profile of its borrowings and other liabilities as disclosed in the respective notes.

The Company’s market risk relating to interest rate and commodity price is mitigated through relevant regulations and availability of bulk
commodity namely coal is generally sourced from domestic long term linkage and Spot E-Auction conducted by Coal India Limited and/or

its subsidiaries.

While managing the capital, the Company ensures to take adequate precaution for providing returns to the shareholders and benefit for
other stakeholders, including protecting and strengthening the balance sheet. Availability of capital and liquidity is also managed, in
consonance with the applicable regulatory provisions.

48. The installed capacity of the Generating Stations of the Company as on March 31, 2025 was 600000 kW (March 31, 2024 : 600000
kW).

49. 'West Bengal Electricity Regulatory Commission (WBERC) has issued the tariff orders (considering applicable Annual Performance
Review (APR) orders for Generation and Transmission Projects) for the years 2018-19 to 2024-25, wherein certain underlying matters have
been dealt with in deviation from past practices of tariff determination and kept for disposal through future truing up exercise, impact of
which is not ascertained. The Company not being in agreement with the same, has since filed appeal in respect of the above Tariff Orders
before the Hon'ble Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) on the grounds interalia, that the orders have been passed after substantial
period of delay, the applicable periods are long over and directions passed are impossible to comply because of significant delay in passing
the said orders. However, since the Tariff Orders from the financial year 2022-23 onwards were issued during applicable financial years,
the Company has given effect to the same from 2022-23 onwards with application of principles in terms of applicable Regulations. With
respect to APR orders received from WBERC for the years 2014-15 to 2019-20 including refund orders for the aforesaid APR Orders, the
Company not being in agreement with the same, has filed appeals in the matters before the Hon'ble APTEL in respect of APR Orders and
refund orders. Based on legal opinion obtained, the Company is confident of the matters being adjudicated in its favour. Accordingly,
necessary adjustments, if any, will be made on the matters reaching finality.

50. The expenses incurred in respect of contractual manpower engaged in regular establishment has been included under 'Other expenses'
(Refer Note 33).

51. The Company is maintaining its books of accounts in electronic mode and these books of accounts are accessible in India at all times
and the back-up of the books of accounts has been kept in servers physically located in India on a daily basis. The Company has used
various accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same
has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further no instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with was noted in respect of those accounting software. Additionally, the audit trail of previous year has been preserved by the
Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention to the extent it was enabled and recorded in the previous year.
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52. The above financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on May 14, 2025.

For Kunal & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 316003E

ey

Partner
Membership No.: 052787

5% L\’u.ﬂ._‘\
Place: Kolkata Sayak Chatierjee Afunaya-Roy

Date: May 14, 2025 Company Secretary Chief [Financial Officer
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